From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Israel, Joshua A

Subject: Fwd: FYI: All of NMFS briefing sheets for 8/29/18 bus/boat tour.

Attachments: 2018.08.29_0815hrs_1_Status of salmon_Elirott.pdf; 2018.08.29_0815hrs_2_Salmon

BiOp_Yip.pdf; 2018.08.29_0815hrs_4_Shasta Temperature Management_Yip.pdf;
2018.08.29_0815hrs_5_Reintroduction_Ambrose.pdf; 2018.08.29_0815hrs_6
_Conservation hatcheries-NMFS_Cranford.pdf; 2018.08.29_1130hrs_1_Existing BiOps &
Seasonal Ops_Yip.pdf; 2018.08.29_1130hrs_2_OMR_Yip.pdf; 2018.08.29_1330hrs_1

_Collaborative Science_Rea and Johnson.pdf; 2018.08.29_1445hrs_1_NMFS Science
Center_Lindley.pdf; 2018.08.29_1630hrs_2_CWF_Marcinkevage.pdf; Track changes for
OMR - Reintroduction - CWF briefing sheets.pdf

FYTI -- final briefing sheets and also resolution (I hope!) of your comments. Hope next week goes well; see you
at the Bay Delta conference in a few weeks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Aug 24, 2018 at 1:56 PM

Subject: FYI: All of NMFS briefing sheets for 8/29/18 bus/boat tour.

To: "Ellrott, Brian" <Brian.Ellrott@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Maria
Rea <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Jonathan Ambrose - NOAA Federal <jonathan.ambrose@noaa.gov>, Amanda
Cranford <amanda.cranford@noaa.gov>, Rachel Johnson - NOAA Affiliate <rachel.johnson@noaa.gov>, Steve
Lindley <Steve.Lindley@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

All -- Subject docs attached. Reclamation is preparing trip binders; Maria, I'll make you a set of the attached
briefings this afternoon.

Coordination with Reclamation: Josh Israel reviewed those that seemed most relevant for NMFS/Reclamation
coordination and had very minor edits (summarized below; my response in blue). Attached, FY]I, is a single
doument with the track changes versions of the three modified briefing sheets.

Josh said "These look really good. I reviewed:

Salmon BiOp: no comments, just add name of who prepared it. Done
Existing BiOps: one comment, and add name of who prepared it. Added in mention of -5,000 cfs OMR limit; added name (Garwin)

OMR: no comments, just add name of who prepared it. Done

CWEF: There are a couple awkward ($) next to a couple bullets, Im not sure what these mean, so consider if they are needed. add
name of who prepared it. Deleted the dollar signs, added name (Cathy)

Reintroduction: one comment. add name of who prepared it. Added in reference to 2014 Recovery plan; added name (Jon).
Shasta Temp: no comments, just add name of who prepared it. Done

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>
Date: Fri, Aug 24, 2018 at 1:40 PM

Subject: All of NMFS briefing sheets for 8/29/18 bus/boat tour.

1



To: Ipotter@usbr.gov, eccurtis@usbr.gov
Cc: "Howard.Brown" <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>

Subject docs attached -- this is the entire batch (10 docs in all) for NMFS. The attached "NMFS briefings" doc
is for your use only (not intended for the binder) and shows:

-- (yellow highlight) the briefings associated with the attached docs; NMFS staff highlighted

-- (blue highlight) briefings on which I have a comment but no associated document attached to this e-mail

Note that no NMFS presenters are on the agenda for Thursday, 8/30, so no briefing sheets needed from NMFS
for that day.

Thanks for putting these trip binders together!

Barb

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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